July 19, 1995

TO: Decatur Public Library
Board of Library Trustees

FROM: John A. Moorman 9;“’)\"\_/
RE: Bids For Library Mini Van
The following bids were received for the library mini-van:

Miles Nissan - 1995 Quest XE $16,537.00

Northtown Ford - 1995 Ford Aerostar $ 16,395.00
1996 Ford Windstar $ 19,695.00

Smoky Jennings Chevrolet - 1995 Chevrolet $ 18,430.99.00

I recommend that the Board approve the bid of Northtown Ford for the 1995 Ford
Aerostar in the amount of $16,395.00 and authorize me to sign a contract with Northtown
Ford for the vehicle.




